Republic of the Philippines
Department of Environment and Natura

t EE-§

| Resources
E ¢ BEUREEALALU
K2 KO

7/F DENR Building, 1
Telefax No. (+632) 53
Email

I t I

E

6-0215 / (+632) 310-136¢

February 21, 2023

MEMORANDUM

10

FROM

SUBJECT

The Regional Director
Environment Management Bureau
MIMAROPA Region

The Regional Director
This Office

Submittal of Compliance for

Province of Marinduque

This has reference to the submitted documents of Boomin Environmental
Ventures (BEBV) for its application for Environmental
Compliance Certificate, Permit, and Clearances on the proposed
Dredging and Restoration Project in the Province of

Bioremediation

Mogpog River
Marinduque, fo

In view of the
Letter dated Fe

r review and/or evaluation.

foregoing, we are respectfully providing a copy of our
bruary 13, 2023 citing our comments on the evaluation of

the abovementioned document.

For the Regional Director’s information and reference.
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“‘MININ

IN SUSTAINING WEALTH CREATION AND IMPROVED QUALITY OF LIFE”

The Regional Executive Director
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
MIMAROPA Region

G SHALL

L T YRS

BE PRO-PEOPLE AND PRO-ENVIRONMENT

the Environmental
Compliance Cerlificate, Permit, and Clearances of
Boomin Environmental Bioremediation Ventures for the
Mogpog River Dredging and Restoration Project in the
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ENGR. ALBERTO R. COLLANTES

President

Boomin Environmental Remediation Ventures
CS Prime Building #3F-3, 2297 Chino Roces Ave.,

Makati, 1232 Metro Manila

Dear Engr. A. R. Collantes:

This has reference fo your document, titled “Proposed Plan for the Mogpog
River Dredging Operation, River Restoration and Bio-Remediation” which was

submitted to this Office on January 24, 2023 for review.

In this regard, below are the comments/recommendations of this Office on

the said document:

1.

N SUSTAINING WEALTH CREATION AND IMPROVED QUALITY OF LIFE.

On sheet no. 2 of the DPWH-approved drawing plans, the
targeted volume to be dredged is two milion cubic meters.
However, there appears to be a discrepancy in the volume stated
on Sheets No. 1 and 2 of the drawing plans submitted to DENR;

Present a comprehensive flow sheet or process flow diagram of
the entire dredging operation, especially on the dredging process
at the Mogpog River deliag;

Provide detailed explanation and comprehensive drawing plans
for items A and B on Drawing Sheet No. 5 as specified in the
legend. It was observed that some sections of the drawing plans
lack unit of measurement. To ensure accuracy and clarity, the
appropriate units of measurement on all parts of the drawing
plans should be indicated;

Drawing plans are illegible (Drawing Sheets No. 1, 2, 3, 9, 10, 11,
12, 13, 14 & 15). Please provide legible drawing plans;

Provide a comprehensive site development plan for the entire
dredging operation;

The location of the interim Waste Stabilization Ponds (Sheet No. 24)

appears to be different compared to that of the DPWH and DENR
drawing plans;

‘MINING SHALL BE PRO-PEOPLE AND PRO-ENVIRONMENT
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aregs, and procedures for

) 25 mm (poges 93 - 94);

8. Clarifications on the fimeline of the dredging operation and ifs
relation o the estimated total volume of dredged material (pages
81 -83);

9. A comprehensive Safety and Health Program, with «
corresponding planned schedule ond adequate budget
allocation, must be in place for the duration of the project;

10.The project must be staffed by an adequate number of safety and
health practitioners; and

11.Any studies referenced in the report should be properly cited to
avoid any confusion regarding the source of the study.

Please be guided accordingly. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

< a
IS j

HINESAND GEOSCTENCES BURLAY
MIMAROPA Region BLY



Ref: LOC/DENR/RDSalino/GovPresbi/23-01

Date: January 23, 2023
To: REGIONAL DIRECTOR OFFICE

DENR-EMB REGION IVB MIMAROPA
Roxas Blvd, Manila

Attn: RD JOE AMIL M. SALINO
EMB Regional Director

RD LORMELYN E. CLAUDIO A\
RED Regional Director I\

RD GLENN MARCELQO C. NOBLE
MGB Regional Director

Subject: SUBMITTAL OF COMPLIANCE FOR ECC APPLICATION, PERMIT &
CLEARANCES

Project: MOGPOG RIVER DREDGING & RESTORATION PROJECT, PROVINCE OF
MARINDUQUE

Dear Sir/Madam

This refers to your attached DENR EMB RIVB MIMAROPA dated January 20, 2022, letter
requiring BOOMIN ENVIRONMENTAL BIOREMEDIATION VENTURES (BOOMIN) one of the invited
contractors for the dredging of one of our 34 rivers in Marinduque, the Mogpog River under our IAC Flood
Control Program to submit all complying documents as listed on your letter.

In this regard, we are endorsing herewith their complete technical documents submitted to us
for your review and approval. '

Sincerely yours’

Hon. SBITERO J. VELASCO
Govern

Province GQ/Iarinduque | :

Provincial Capitol Compound, Barangay Santol,
Muncipality of Boac, Province of Marinduque 4900
THE HEART OF THE PHILIPPINES

E-mail: marindugierroy




Ref:
Date:

=
(@]

Subject:
Project:

DearSir

Greetings!

LOC /Gov/DENR/RD Salino/boomin_22-02
January 19, 2023

HON. PRESBITERO J. VELASCO, JR.
Governor of Marindugue

DENR COMPLIANCE SUBMITTALS NO. 1- AS PER LETTER DATED JANUARY 20,2022

MOGPOG RIVERS FLOOD CONTROL DREDGING & REHABILITATION PROJECT

Incompliance to DENR subject compliance letter No. 1 dated January 20, 2022 (see attached),
we are submitting herewith our response being supported by technical clarification with
complying required revision and documents as detailed on our “REVISED AND COMPLETED
TECHNICAL DRAWING AND TECHNICAL STUDY” as attached to this submissions.

Again we thank you and Mabuhay po kayo!

Very Truly Yours
BEOOMIN ENVIRONMENTAL BIOREMEDIATION VENTURES

ENG’R ALBERTO R. COLLANTES

President

cc: Marinduque Porvincial Office: GOV. Presbi Velasco
DENR RIVB Office: RD JASalino

Attachment:

Annexes “1"- TECHNICAL STUDIES (Wit h Revisions).
Annexes "2"- TECHNICAL PLANS FOR DREDGING DESIGN, RESTORATION & REHABILITATION
Annexes”3"= Signed & approved DPWH Master Plan



